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St. Stephen's A.M.E. Church
Ellicott City

Private

St. Stephen's AME Church faces north on the south west corner
of Mayfield Avenue and Meadowridge Road. It is a three bay
wide, five bay deep, gabled roof (running north-south) country
gothic style, frame church set on a full foundation, with
semi-circular, semi-conical roofed one story high romanesque
apse on its south wall and a tent roofed square belfry over
its north entrance. The central, double, open bible and cross
paneled entrance is recessed, providing shelter for those who
enter. Tt is surmounted by anarchitrave decorated with a row of
dentils above which is inset a gothic arched transom within a
gothic arched row of purple, light and dark blue stained glass.

The land on which this church sits was donated to the congre-
gation byan ex-slave, Mr. William H. Jackson wlo fought for the
Union during the Civil War. Descendants of many of the origianl
families are still active in the Congregation and in Howard
County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. "Stephen's AME Church faces north on the south side of
Mayfield Road 1/3 miles east of Waterloo Road. It sits on a
gentle hill amidst a stand of trees with a parking area located
in front and a driveway around the church. It is a three bay wide,
five bay deep, one story high, gabled roof (running north-south),
asbestus shingled frame structure built on an old face block
foundation. It replaces an earlier frame building located west
which faced east.

NORTH ELEVATION

A tent roofed, bell tower is centered over the north central
entrance, which is recessed up to the eave line, creating a covered
entrance. Nine wide cement steps, flanked by an iron railing lead
to the double, open bible and cross paneled door which is surmounted
by an architrave decorated with a row of dentils. A gothic. arched
transom is decorated with a gothic arched row of light and daxk blue
and purple stained glass inset into a simple gothic arched wooden
door frame. A rectangular vent is located above the recessed en-
trance which is flanked by east and west bays holding single gothic
arched, double-hung windows holding one-over -one lights inset into
a row of stained glass (See photograph). All the windows from the
exterior are gothic arched and inset into gothic arched wooden window

frames underlined by projecting wooden sills. On the interior, however,

the gothic windows are inset into rectangular frames.

EAST AND WEST ELEVATIONS

Four similar gothic windows are located in the east and west
walls. Additionally, a rectangular, open bible and cross paneled

‘entrance, approached by three granite block steps, takes up the first

south bay of the east wall. A square brick exterior capved chimney is
located between this first .and second gothic window north of the
door.

Two two light and one four light basement windows rest in the
foundation of the east wall, while three four lite basement windows
rest in the foundation of the west wall. In addition the west wall
holds three entrances to the basement. A gable roof vestibule holds
a four light rectangular paneled door in the second north bay of this
wall. A simple rectangular entrance rests in the first north bay and
a cellar door in the second south bay. The northwest corner of the
building holds two corner stones. One is the original laid in 1921

P

indicating the original church stood here in 1874, while the other notes
the rededication of the church in September 1973 when the present north
front of the church was added, creating additional space for rest rooms
on either side of the central vestibule.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SOUTH ELEVATION

The south wall holds a similar gothic arched window
on each side of the semi-circular, semi-conical roofed, one
story high apse which holds a roman arched, double-hung window
similar in decorative detail to the others. The eave line is
decorated with rounded barge boards.

The front extension was constructed in 1973.
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SPECIFIC DATES 1921

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Stephen's AME Church is significant to Howard County his-
torically, archltecturally and in the field of religion. It was
established in 1874. The first building was of frame, facing east,
located just west of the present building.

It consists of a half acre of land-more or less and was given
to Nicholas Jackson, Wilson H. Jackson, and John Carter, Trustees by
William H. Jackson and Susan A, Jackson on September 19 1874.

William H. Jackson was an exslave who fought on the Union side
during the Civil War. He had a farm at this Iocation. Mrs, Snell,
his grandaughter: is a present member.

Originally the land

belonged to the Pierce family who owned a

large tract of land in this ara. Jessup was once call Pie rceland.

The deed to the church is dated September 24, 1900. William Howard
Philip Gardner, Daniel Turner, George Brown and Plummer Daily acquired

2 acres of land more or

less to be used as a cemetary for the con-

gregation. The Church has 2 cornerstones.

1. 01ld Cormerstone

2. New Cornerstone

Built

April 7, 1874
Newly built
Aug. 7, 1921

St. Stephens AME Church
Built 1921

Re dedicated Sept. 1973
J. E. Dorsey

Past or

The following are gecendants of the orlglnal founders of the
church who are still active in the congregatien and in Howard County:
Jackson, Matthews, Rollins, Turner, BlackstocW, Howard, Gandner.,
Sparow, Nelson, Chambeps Sne11 (decendants of W1111am Jackson)

Raglees.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Architecturally it is representative of the simple gothic
county church which dots the Howard County landscape. Addition-
ally it provides an important page in the black history of
Howard County Maryland, furnishing many leades to the community.
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HHMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Interview with Mr. James Howard, member of St. Stevhen's
AME Church. )

December 8, 1977.

Interview with and notes by Mrs. John Mason, Jr., member of Howard
County Maryland Historical Trust Committee.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .50 Acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 37

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 35, folio 243

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland , COUNTY Howard

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE )
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of.Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CiTY OR TOWN STAYE

E1licott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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